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April 7th 2014

Dear Rory,

The disciplinary hearing on April 3rd was attended by you and your trade union representativeG

Tony Briscoe outlined the case and presented the evidence. Therb tvas no dispute about the order
and factual detail of events surrounding your conduct on March 8 2014. However there were
differences over their interpretation.

I have thought Iong and hard about this matter and have considered each charge in turn, along
with your arguments for mitigation or the total rebuttal of charges levelled against you. My
consideration of each charge is as follorvs:

1) The first charge rvas that by actions triggering your eventual exclusicln from a conference as an
identiflable Moming Star journalist you were guilty of breaking the paper's trust and confidence.

Your defence on this matter was to underline that you had acted calmly and properly once asked to
leave the conference, and that you behaved properly throughout.

Holvever this does not directly address the issue of "trust and confidence."

You maintain that raising a question, in an unrelated session at a delegate conference, about the
personal affairs of ttvo union members that hacl been investigated a year earlier rvas appropriate
because it rvas "rumbling on" and such a "nelsrvorthy story" rvould have rvarranted publication in the
Morning Star.

After three years at the paper you should reasonably be expected to be familiar rvith the paper's news
priorities, rvhich do not include reporting internal union rorvs or personal controversy. Your actions
suggest a fundamental failure to grasp the Mornin-e Star's nervs focus, and by extension the role of any
journalist employed by it.

You also maintain that any possible detrimental impact on the Mornin-q Star, or indeed on your ability
to continue to operate effectively as the paper's main Scotland reporter, arising from your public
ejection from a union conf'erence is "counter-factual" and "all speculative." Horvever your actions
could be reasonably considered liable to have a serious or harmful impact on the organisation's ability
to report on newsworthy events in the future.

Taken together these fhctors present fair and reasonable grounds to uphold the charge that "you have
broken the trust and confidence expected of you as a Morning Star repofter."

2) You rvere accused of bringing the Morning Star into serious disrepute, specilically by challenging
via Trvitter the right of a trade union to ask a person to leave its conference.

You rejected during the hearing that there is any evidence for this charge, and pointed out that the
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words that were used in your Trvitter posts were "factual" and did not explicitly challenge the union's

!iu.r."oton for ejecting you,namely that the conference rvas "closed to the press'"

you acknorv,ledge in your written statement the RMT's Jessica Webb's Imisnamed as the.STUC's Ann

ff"ra"ii""l -caie_eorical" denial that you rvere being asked to leave because ofthe question you asked'

Horvever, you later express in the same statement your belief that "my subsequent remov.al Uy StU!
iri.l ofnCi|rr ,,vas ther'efore an act of pure retaliation for an inconvenient line of questioning." and that

a;'slrgt. question rvas the reason tbr my subsequent removal'"

ln a string of posts immediately follorving yolr ejection gn yglr Twitter account feed, r'vhich lists you

ui ir"::r.,t'oinlig stur,r s-.otiuni i.port"r'iard rrhbs. Twittei ID regularly app€ars within the.pages of
i1,. ^i"i,ring Stir at tn.-root or articles bearing your byline, you voiced complaints that left the reader

in no doubt as to your t"ii"f tt ot you had beei ejected solely for asking the question that you did.

At 1.,r hr.ar-ing v6rr sublrifierl cviclence shou,iug that other'-ior-rrnalists harc tal'crl ttl'l uitter to rtritc

tl.,ai, .l,l,iaa.r iri ejcctirrn lrorn eg council charlhclrs or c()Llrtr(x)llrs. Ho$erer. $'hen asl'er-l trhether \tltt
c.or-r1t[ unclerstand the clillcrence betw'ee,n sLrclr public c'rcnt\ an(l ir closcr[ unitln cotttcrcilce. \'()tt

ctcicrit-,crt this as a "phLiosophieal cprestion." \'our ilun $;.rs "to rcport ott llte L'\'cllt\ that \'otl \I\\,"

you cited in your det-ence point ei-eht of the National Union of Journalists Code of Conduct, rvhich

uaiir", that a journalist "licsists t[reats ()r an\ othc'r-inducct]tents t() inllLtencc. clistort ()r stlPpres\

i'lirr,ratio,.'"inrt poi,it,"i". iLrut thc.y "At all"tirne's.upholcl antl clclcnd tl-rc prilciple ol'tttetlia frectlorll'

tht-- rislrt oi'l'rcctlorrr ol'expressiou ancl tlre rigl-rt ol'thc ptttllic to be intilrnletl."'

Fltl*ercr. rihile *rc5 r non-bintling union coclc of conrltrct intirrnrs tlrosc rro|kirtg a\.i()tlr1lali\ts. an

enrltl0yce alsrt hus a lrinrlingl etlitrt].litnretlt t() tht-il'etIpltll'cr.

lrr tlris sltc.cillc ineir.lent it is retrsonahlc trt c<tnclucle thirt lour pt-L'scnce ut tlte crrttl'ct'eilce \\as ptrntittctl

bceause .lthe M.prirrg Stars sirecill rr:latiouslril.l anil bontl o1'trttst riith thi.',,'',r'1* 1111iolt lll()\'elncnt^

antl the I{NI'l' particularll.

lrr decir[irg ()n \(.]Lrr c(]ursL- ol'aetion no thotrglil ()r carL' secirrs t() lravc h.'cn girt'n to balarle irlg tlrc:c

i'ith such st^tcr].lcnts. \'our det'cuce that no c,r,i,1.,r,'r1 pirlie; crists rt-'lating to.thc.ttsc ot'socilll nretlia

tllc: rr.t .rcr-ritlr ,-.,rui,*t,i' ,,t luti,as an itlcutililhl.i enilil,'.r'c {rl tllc it'ltirning Sta| tsl cotttlttct

vour;elf th<rtrglttlullv irl anr' llLrhiic arena.

'fhc *r.ittcl flLct> e lrurly,c6nlinrr that you ditl inticctl pLrhlicly'c.hallt'lt-cc tlrc right of a utlitln to ask.yoLl

t. lcarc it: c..l'crcn..,tt-t,.i,l publication.,,,, ,,, n..,",,r,'tt erpiitilly linkc-tl to the \lorning St:rr i ia tlit
pa!r.:.f tlte 1l1pcr. ctrui6 rear,.,nuhll bc corlstrtlc(l as bLingiirg thJ papcr into st'l'i()tl\ r-lisl'cPutt' "\r sLrch

I llnLl tlrt' charge ttPlicltl .

jt-l'hiftlil,. \()u \\e rc accurctl ol "laiiiirg to tirllo* .i<rLrrnitlistic etiquettt" h-r a.kitlg ll (ltlc\1i()ll ils a :cli-

i.i.r,l'ri..i Iri,rii,in-* iiri 1,,,,,-,.,,,tiir in a 0&A scssirin pulclr iirr clcctcrl triLtle ttttion tlclcgates.

I' tlrc clisr. irt c1,c.ti61 \6g \\r-l-c sitting irr on thc ctlnt'crencc as ttn ()h\ul\cl.Il()t itll;.tetol in crettts'

\iru cttncc-tlc that tou.,icre nii:takcn to hate actetl as rtlLr tlitl. antl that tirll0irini] this irlciderlt loLt

*.u1-l ,.t ask a rluestion at l ileleglLte-l'rase-rl e-rcnt irr ii,tL,re. I rrercrthr'lcir [iti,.l th.- cl.tltrrc rellltcr"l ttr

thc event: ol N{irrclt Eth trpheld.

-{)\'ou ',crc charsetl $ith "going public" uitlr Vour p()\ts ou socia] rnctlia prior.to eollitrltirlg lotrl'litlt
t11iltlit$r'n1C11t.

1ir,,,. "1".ti,r,r 
fr,rrir tlrc colrt'ererice,,",,L, ,r.','c ,,n,ibl. to nriLkc'crutacf ant[ pti:tetl c()ltlt]tellt\ ott-l'$itte l'

ielatetl to tht incirltnt ner.crlheless.

In mitigation rr-.u p0i11t out thirt thcrr. is uo lirrrnal stlcial nretlia policl at.the paper'. l-ltlrrcrer" it $tlttltl

br, reas<tnahlc tpr-the Nlolping Star to cxpcct art experienced stiiff .iournalist to ctc-rcite a llleiI\Llrc ()l

co,rri(), sen\e rn.l scck adrii'e lronr a miurallcr beibrc making sLrch pLrhlic prolrotlncetllellts in suclt a
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I linrl the cliiLlcr uphclcl .

\()r-r \\crc acetrrcal ()l n()t conilllyinu riith inrtluetions tr) l'rfrain ti'trnr an\. ltublic conirrtr-r.tt on
hr l'uilirrg I(r rern()\.c p()sts pcrtuinins to the incidcnt flour yourl'uittcr tcc.cl.

\irtt :t.rlr tiutt on tr{ortclny N'larch J1 '. "4' \(x)n ils \'()Ll \\ere a\\Are" that onr- of the chrt'gc\ i.lririn\l \'(}u
r'tpli.iti_i relater-l toJniltclp()\ts()nr.otrllceclacl-lrilonN'{areh8th.roLrtookthcrtc.pnl'rcrrroringt}re
rL-lc\ lnt p0rtin:.:r.

ln tlrc letter selrt a\ iin erlail attachnrcnt ancl in thc poit (liltecl Suntlat. N{arch r.l'' ti-rat conlirnted \'otr
su\pcn\i()n \'ou \\'cri-'askeel to "rcll'ain l)rrnr making an1 ptrblic c()rlrnlent ()n tltematter" and warned
that "doing so could risk bringing the paper into disrepute and could have a bearing on your case."

\i)ur.rici!'nee against this charcc is thiLt thir lclterclir-[ not "crplie itlr," statc that the inciilent tirr uhich
\()u \\L'r'c suspenilerl iils relatctl to the ercrrts 0f'Marclr tl". FloueVer tr re rtlLl corrre|sirtion prior to the
rlispatch of thal L'tlcr. arxl an callier enlail e xchangc ()n tluLt clitl . nrl'ali that it i: reasonabjc to ctlnclutlc
that y.<iLr tliil in l'act knou the broacl cause oi'your sLtspettsion and tl'rerclrlre that the rcqLre\t to rell'ain
l-r'onr pLrblic llr()ilouncellrcnt: corttainetl irt your susl.lcnsion letlel rias crplicitlv rr-latctl t() e\etlts
sLtlrottnclins \'our cxclusion tl'ont thc' Saturrla\ c()nle I'L'ncc.

'l'lrc 
[Lct tlrrt \'ou had alrcacll' at this point nrade pulrlic pr()1r()uncer]lents on tire ntattel v'ilt l'*ittcr ciicl

n()t Irrr\crlt \()u tnrr.tr lctrospcctiveh taking thent clorin tirlkru.ing Vr.rul sLrsl':cnsion. Yru alstr rrr\ itr

,r,oLrr rlel-cnce that renroving thcnr coultl hare been scctt a\ an "(]l1\truction t().justicc." trut if this had
hee ri thc ca\L- y()u coLrlc[ easily' have sought gui(lnnce ott the rni.Ltter anrlior provicii--tl a c()pv ol the posts
prior to rcn)oving thc'rn. Therefirrc. I again {lnrl thc chirge provcn.

In considering the outcome of this case I have taken into account the fact that, aside from a
commitment to refrain in future from asking a question inappropriately at a delegate-based
conference, you displayed no sign of contrition nor did you offer any apology for your conduct.

This raises the prospect that there may be a recurrence of some of the circumstances that have
given rise to charges on this occasion.

This factor and the nature of the charges against you, lvhich I find together do constitute gross
misconduct, would under normal circumstances warrant dismissal.

However, in light of the fact that you have faced no other disciplinary issues in your three years
at the paper, and to give you the opportunity to proye through your future behaviour your
understanding of the factors that brought these charges to bear, I have decided instead to issue
you with a final written warning.

You should now contact your line manager Will Stone to discuss the practical arrangements for
your return to work.

If any untoward behaviour occurs in the next 12 months, you may well face summary dismissal.
You have the right to appeal against this decision in writing to the society within seven days.

Richard Bagley
Editor
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